City of Concord, New Hampshire

ADMINISTRATION
City Hall — 41 Green Street — 03301
(603) 225-8570
taspell@concordnh.gov

Thomas J. Aspell, Jr.
City Manager

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council //% @
FROM: Thomas J. Aspell, Jr., City Manager )
RE: Authorization to Accept a Donation of $25.00 as Provided

for Under the Preauthorization Granted by City Council

DATE: July 13, 2015

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance of the following donation:

Donor Amount

Richard Cohen $25.00
81 School Street
Concord, NH 03301

Background

Concord resident and downtown business owner Richard Cohen has donated $25.00 to the City
in support of the Downtown Complete Streets Project.

Discussion
The donation has been deposited into the City’s suspense account. Upon the City Council’s
approval, the funds will be transferred to the Downtown Complete Streets Project account. In

addition, a letter of thanks will be sent to Mr. Cohen on behalf of the City Council and the City
of Concord.

cc: City Clerk



